
  
State of Arkansas 
Alcohol and Drug Abuse 

Coordinating Council 

 
 

Asa Hutchinson 
Governor 

  
Kirk Lane, Council Chair 

 

Mike McCormick, Chair 
Law Enforcement Committee 

Kermit Channell, Chair 
Policy and Procedure Committee 

Deborah Bledsoe, Chair 
Treatment and Prevention Committee 

ARKANSAS ALCOHOL & DRUG ABUSE COORDINATING COUNCIL  
1 p.m. on August 15, 2019 

  
Arkansas State Police Headquarters 

#1 State Police Plaza Drive 
[Old Commission Room] 

Little Rock, AR 72209 

    
I. Call to Order  Kirk Lane, Council Chair 

II. Roll Call & Introductions                                                                                                 

III. Review and Approval of July AADACC Minutes 

IV. Committee Reports  

 1.    Law Enforcement Committee Chief Hayes Minor 

 2.    Policy and Procedure Committee Kermit Channell 

 3.    Prevention and Treatment Committee Deborah Bledsoe 

V. Monthly Reports  

 1.    Monthly DF&A Financial Status Reports Autumn Hemphill 

 2.    DBHS Prevention, Treatment and Recovery Reports 

3.    Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD) Report 

 

Deborah Bledsoe 

Yolanda Holmes               

VI. 

 

 

         

 VII. 

 

Old Business 

1. Category 6 Database 

2. Block Grant Update 

 

New Business 

1. MidSouth Partnerships for Success - RADD 

 

Kent Thompson 

Chuks Odor 

 

 

Derrick Newby/Kareba Tate 

 

VIII. Drug Director’s Update                                                                                                                             Kirk Lane 

X. Adjournment  

 



Arkansas Alcohol & Drug Abuse Coordinating Council        (July 25, 2019, Minutes) 

 
Main Commission Room -AR State Police Building (#1 State Police Plaza Drive, Little Rock, AR 72209) 

I. Council Members Present 

Chairman Kirk Lane, Autumn Hemphill, Ben Udochi, Dr. Sara Jones, Joe Martin, Paul Stevens, Phil 
Hall (for Deborah Bledsoe), Chief Hayes Minor, Jason Johnson (for Jake Jones), Brad Nye, Major 
Jeff Bickerstaff (for Chief Jay Thompson), Nathan Smith, Teresa Belew, Bob Parker, George 
Weaver, Charis Mian (for Betsy Kindall), Kimberly Brown, CPT Ryan Brooks (for Lt. Col. Chuck 
Vereen), & Matt Burks (recorder).      

II. Call to Order 

After roll call, Council Chair Kirk Lane recognized a quorum. The previous meeting minutes for 
June 2019 minutes were reviewed; Bob Parker motioned to approve the minutes, with a second 
by Paul Stevens; All approved.   

III. Law Enforcement Committee Report 

The Law Enforcement Committee did not report, said Chief Minor.  

IV. Policy & Procedure Committee Report 

The Policy and Procedure Committee did not meet, said Kirk Lane. 

V. Prevention & Treatment Committee 

The Prevention & Treatment Committee did not meet, said Phil Hall.  

VI. DF&A Financial Report:  

Hemphill reported on the monthly memorandum provided to the Council which includes state 
and federal balances for the Special State Asset Forfeiture Fund (SSAFF) and the State Drug 
Crime Enforcement and Prosecution Grant Fund (Drug Crime Assessment Fee Fund). As of June 
30, 2019, the cumulative totals for the SSAFF & the Drug Crime Fee Assessment Fund (DCFAF) 
are as follows:   

• SSAFF balance is $71,321.26; 
• DCFAF balance is $1,475,813.42;  
• DCF grant expenditures totaled $4,019.74; 
• DCF total deposits are $108,942.72. 

  

VII. DAABHS Prevention, Treatment & Recovery Report 

Statewide Individual Treatment Services Outcome Report (May 2019)  

For the Statewide Substance Abuse Treatment (self-reported) data for April 2019, Phil Hall 
reported there were 374 adult admissions, 7 adolescent admissions, 2 pregnant admissions, for 
a total of 381 admissions. The primary substance of use was (1) methamphetamine, (2) alcohol, 
and (3) marijuana/hashish. There were a total of 235 discharges.  



Arkansas Alcohol & Drug Abuse Coordinating Council        (July 25, 2019, Minutes) 

 
DASEP Report (May) *self-reported – Hall reported 1,109 individuals were screened for a total of 
11,284 individuals screened during this fiscal year. Education was provided to 538 individuals for 
a total of 5,747 individuals educated during this fiscal year. $97,025 in fees was collected for a 
fiscal year total of $969,640.  

Quarterly report on Opioid Maintenance Treatment – As of June 30, 2019, there were 1,068 
enrolled in Opioid Maintenance Treatment; 137 were from out-of-state; 84 traveled 55 miles or 
more one-way for treatment; 600 were male, 468 were female, 42 were black, 990 were white, 
26 were Hispanic, and 10 listed as other race. The top 3 primary substances of addiction: (1) 449 
for Hydrocodone, (2) 434 for Methadone, and (3) 266 for Oxycodone. Quarterly totals: 181 
admissions, 100 discharges, 8 pregnant, and 2 patient deaths (not methadone related).    

Prevention – Prevention Coordinator Joycelyn Pettus said for the Substance Abuse Block Grant 
that the Continuing Application Proposals (CAPs) were sent to the Regional Prevention Providers 
(RPPs) on April 1. CHI St. Vincent will not be completing a CAP for next year as they do not wish 
to continue to contract. UALR MidSouth has developed an RFP for Region 8 that will be posted 
in July. The RPPs have served a population of 1,531,764 as they provided populations through 
these strategies (for June):  

• Information Dissemination: 144,828 
• Education: 2,286 
• Community Based Process: 66,142 
• Environmental: 1,318,412  
• Alternatives: 3 
• Problem Identification: 5 
• Section 1926 Tobacco: 88  

MidSouth updated the online Substance Abuse Prevention Training and the changes were 
uploaded in June. The following are the number of people who completed the training for June 
2019:  

• Prescription Drug Misuse and Abuse:   12 
• Heroin, Cocaine, and  Other Drugs:  11 
• Marijuana and Other Drugs:    13 
• Tobacco:      13 
• Alcohol:      19 
• Substance Use and the Military:   16 

For the month of June, a total of 21 people completed the training. This represents a total of 
2,605 (completion of any section) and represents approximately 883 different individuals since 
the trainings went live on July 25, 2017. (For further details, see the July AADACC packet) 

For the Partnership for Success Grant, Pettus said in June that MidSouth developed the PFS 
Marketing Campaign – RAAD (Rise Above Alcohol & Drugs)  

The Prescription Drug Overdose Grant and State Targeted Response to Opioid Crisis details are 
listed in the July AADACC packet provided by DAABHS PDO Project Director Helenia Valencino. 
For June 194 First Responders and 57 School Nurses received Naloxone training.  



Arkansas Alcohol & Drug Abuse Coordinating Council        (July 25, 2019, Minutes) 

 
DAABHS Early Intervention & Prevention Director Tenesha Barnes said for Arkansas Prevention 
Needs Assessment (APNA) which goes out to 6, 8, 10 and 12 grade students in Arkansas Schools 
– Barnes said they attended a Community Anti-Drug Coalitions of America conference in Dallas, 
Texas and Arkansas was being praised for accomplishments, five states have reached out to ask 
about how Arkansas achieved that success and three states have reached out to have Arkansas 
representatives assist them with their PNA participation from school districts. Barnes said the 
APNA booklet is available online.  

Kirk Lane added that 146 school districts are participating, 17 declined to participate and 14 
school districts gave no response. He said a letter was sent from his office encouraging school 
districts to participate in the APNA survey to improve data. Lane said they are looking at the 
data in our grants as part of an evaluation process. He encouraged members to reach out to 
school district officials who are not participating to encourage them to participate. Lane said the 
RPPs will go to the schools and do the APNA work. He said a lot of agencies use this data to 
apply for grants, and it will affect were services and funding will be implemented, “so it is a very 
important factor.” and it also includes non-drug & alcohol questions, including vaping, bullying, 
etc.  

Treatment – State Peer Recovery Coordinator Jimmy McGill said they have successfully 
implemented peer recovery in the Division of Youth Services. He said the Peer Recovery 
Specialist has implemented a curriculum address drugs, alcohol and gang related situations for 
at-risk-youth. He said AFMC has applied for a grant for Franklin and Dallas counties that will 
allow Peer Recovery Specialists to work in those areas.  

VIII. Mothers Against Drunk Driving (June) report: Yolanda Holmes said there were 21 classes, 676 
number of attendees, with a total revenue of $8,243. She said weather related issues (flooding) 
caused a decrease in attendees and revenue, but they have provided alternatives to those that 
were not able to attend.   

IX. Old Business – Hemphill said they are working with the 3rd Judicial District Drug Task Force to 
revamp the DTF and to utilize the BRYNE JAG funds. Lane said in the June AADACC meeting, it 
was the will of the council to monitor the 3rd DTF and take no action at this time.  
 

X. New Business – Kenya Buffington, DFA Program Manager, said the JAG 19 Strategic Plan Core 
Team Planning & Assessing team continues to work on the plan, and a work in progress was 
submitted on June 25 with the JAG application, and the core team continues to meet and fine 
tune the goals and objectives. She said the plan is to have a completed plan by October.  
 
A presentation on Data Waived Practitioner Mapping was given by Kent Thompson from AFMC, 
Roshonda Bowden and Peggy Hill from UAMS. Hill said the MATRIARC (Medication Assisted 
Treatment Recovery Initiative for Arkansas Rural Communities) program is a partnership with 
the Psychiatric Research Institute and the Arkansas Department of Human Services designed to 
expand evidence-based treatment for opioid use disorders. An addiction psychiatrist is available 
free of charge via telephone to offer consultations to primary care physicians, general 
psychiatrists, advanced practice nurses, physician assistants and mental health professionals 
providing medication-assisted treatment to patients dealing with opioid use disorder (for more 
information: https://psychiatry.uams.edu/clinical-care/cast-2/matriarc/). Hill said the program 
had a slow start but has progressed with time on increasing participation. She said they use 

https://psychiatry.uams.edu/clinical-care/cast-2/matriarc/


Arkansas Alcohol & Drug Abuse Coordinating Council        (July 25, 2019, Minutes) 

 
Project ECHO, which provides weekly video conferences to community health centers needing 
assistance in opioid addiction treatment. Hill said they now have 15 physicians signed up to take 
the Data Waivered Medication Assisted training and have physicians and nurse practitioners 
now calling them with interest in the program. She said the map (shown by Thompson during 
the meeting) not only shows where the MAT facilities are, but were the areas of need are as 
well. Hill said they will be on the road for the next 8-weeks in assisting facilities in becoming 
MAT waivered and having Peer Recovery Specialists in their offices, as well as finding grant 
opportunities.  
 
Jennifer Shuler, DAABHS Nurse Practitioner/Co-State Opioid Treatment Authority, added that 
she has 42 nurse practitioners ready and willing to offer MAT but need collaborative facilities. 
Lane added that when the program started there were 80 MAT DEA-Waivered and we are now 
at 252 in the state. He said there barriers including individuals having to drive more than 50 
miles for treatment, there’s stigma attached with MAT from some physicians, there’s 
misunderstandings about the value, and there’s not a lot money in it. “Those are some of things 
we are trying to get past and understanding the value … because treatment and recovery does 
work,” Lane said. “When we first started this we were in the bottom 10% in the nation for the 
ability to provide [MAT] treatment … we still have a long way to go, but we are getting there.”  

XI. Director’s Update 
Lane said there were 270 lives saved by naloxone reversals to date. He said in working with the 
State Board of Education, the DARE program for elementary age students has been revamped 
nationally including new curriculum including vaping and opioids. Lane said he evaluated the 
curriculum and pointed out that the students have take-home materials to speak to their 
parents about, which he said is important because the largest opioid overdoses statistically are 
the adults – thus, opening lines of communication. He has asked them to consider opening the 
curriculum up for middle school through high school students. He said they are considering 
having it implemented through the Criminal Justice Institute to train School Resource Officers 
and other personnel, starting in 2020. Lane said APNA may be an evaluation factor for the DARE 
program, and therefore he is pushing for a mandated APNA, “because we don’t have a 
uniformed prevention program in our schools.” He said there is not a standardized model, but 
DARE has worked hard on a “really nice model.” Lane said CJI has agreed to pick up some of the 
funding based on funds received from the governor’s office, for the DARE program. He said if 
everything goes well, it could be implemented into schools by fall of 2020. He said they have 
resubmitted a grant application with Blue & You to get 5 more TruNarc™ Handheld Narcotics 
Analyzer for Drug Tasks Forces to use on Arkansas interstates.  

XII. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned upon motion from Chief Hayes Minor.  

https://www.thermofisher.com/order/catalog/product/TRUNARC
https://www.thermofisher.com/order/catalog/product/TRUNARC


 

DFA/IGS 
Page 1 

 

STATE OF ARKANSAS  OFFICE OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL SERVICES 
 1515 West Seventh Street, Suite 412 

Department of Finance Post Office Box 8031 
 Little Rock, Arkansas 72203-8031 
and Administration Phone:  (501) 682-1074  
 Fax: (501) 682-5206  
 http://www.state.ar.us/dfa   
 
   
 
  

  
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Paul Louthian, DFA State Comptroller 

Arkansas Alcohol and Drug Abuse Coordinating Council  
 
From:   Autumn Hemphill, Statewide Program Manager 
 
Subject:   Special State Asset Forfeiture Fund, Drug Crime Fee Assessment 
  
Date:   August 10, 2019 
 
 
Listed below are the cumulative totals for the Special State Asset Forfeiture Fund 
and the Drug Crime Fee Assessment Fund as of July 31, 2019. 
 
 
Special State Asset Forfeiture Fund (TAF0000 State) $0.00     
 
 
Drug Crime Fee Assessment Fund (SEP0000) $1,580,756.30 
-DCF Grants (Obligated-July 2019) [$1,465,068.78] 
-DCF Grants Remaining Balance [$1,465,086.78] 
-Available for Future Awards                                                             $115,687.52    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       DCF expenditures for July 2019 totaled $    3,357.31 

 
 



2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Month

July 91,506.06                      98,388.03                116,192.90        108,859.16          104,942.88              

August 95,495.86                      86,970.32                94,506.11           112,295.86          

September 89,634.80                      96,150.93                108,011.58        105,774.09          

October 96,341.09                      96,840.96                118,957.54        90,507.23             

November 97,582.53                      92,032.66                101,619.00        114,943.19          

December 84,409.15                      93,687.34                96,021.58           100,364.12          

January 84,950.68                      74,956.24                87,687.13           95,655.58             

February 78,101.98                      95,267.91                102,473.77        114,905.12          

March 145,784.59                   139,174.58             142,417.92        123,051.39          

April 128,911.50                   143,636.28             156,510.14        150,446.67          

May 115,664.95                   106,599.89             120,841.83        121,360.57          

June 95,920.83                      106,980.99             119,241.15        108,942.72          

1,204,304.02                1,230,686.13          1,364,480.65     1,347,105.70       104,942.88             

1,347,105.70       1,452,048.58          

Average Monthly Deposits 100,358.67                   102,557.18             113,706.72        112,258.81          104,942.88             

TOTAL DEPOSITS 104,942.88$           

TOTAL DCF EXPENDITURES (3,357.31)$              

101,585.57$           

Fiscal Year Total 

Cumulative Totals 

Drug Crime Assessment Fee

July 2019

NET DEPOSIT

DFA/IGS Page 2



DTF name Federal Award Federal Spent

Federal 

Award 

Balance

% utilized State Match  Spent
State Match 

Balance
% utilized

1ST DTF $79,365.95 $79,365.95 $0.00 100.00% 37,890.70$  $37,890.70 $0.00 100.00%

2nd DTF $66,049.77 $66,049.77 $0.00 100.00% 31,533.33$  $31,533.33 $0.00 100.00%

3rd DTF $61,364.80 $19,451.04 $41,913.76 31.70% 29,296.64$  $29,296.66 $0.00 100.00%

4th (Fayetteville) DTF $91,318.50 $91,318.50 $0.00 100.00% 43,597.06$  $43,597.06 $0.00 100.00%

5th DTF $71,988.00 $71,988.00 $0.00 100.00% 34,373.11$  $34,373.11 $0.00 100.00%

Searcy (6th) DTF $61,787.68 $61,787.68 $0.00 100.00% 29,497.52$  $29,497.52 $0.00 100.00%

Texarkana (7th) DTF $72,241.41 $70,468.71 $1,772.70 97.55% 34,489.32$  $34,489.33 $0.00 100.00%

9 East DTF $95,886.47 $95,861.92 $24.55 99.97% 45,777.89$  $45,777.89 $0.00 100.00%

9 West DTF $79,473.74 $74,999.02 $4,474.72 94.37% 37,942.16$  $37,932.30 $9.86 99.97%

10th DTF $88,473.82 $88,317.24 $156.58 99.82% 42,238.97$  $42,238.97 $0.00 100.00%

11th West DTF $62,557.64 $61,890.42 $667.22 98.93% 29,866.14$  $29,866.14 $0.00 100.00%

12th DTF $85,405.72 $85,405.71 $0.01 100.00% 40,774.20$  $40,774.21 $0.00 100.00%

13th DTF $102,662.25 $102,662.25 $0.00 100.00% 49,012.77$  $49,012.77 $0.00 100.00%

14th DTF $83,812.08 $81,344.65 $2,467.43 97.06% 40,013.36$  $40,013.36 $0.00 100.00%

15th DTF $74,524.64 $74,524.64 $0.00 100.00% 35,579.38$  $35,579.38 $0.00 100.00%

16th DTF $89,919.26 $89,919.26 $0.00 100.00% 42,929.04$  $42,929.04 $0.00 100.00%

18 East DTF $58,547.44 $58,547.44 $0.00 100.00% 27,951.58$  $27,951.58 $0.00 100.00%

18 West DTF $48,477.48 $48,327.19 $150.29 99.69% 23,144.00$  $23,144.00 $0.00 100.00%

20th DTF $91,202.79 $90,777.59 $425.20 99.53% 43,541.83$  $43,541.83 $0.00 100.00%

TOTALS $1,465,059.44 $1,413,006.98 $52,052.46 96.45% $699,449.00 $699,439.18 $9.84 100.00%

Balances as of 08/10/19

DRUG TASK FORCES (DTF) UTILIZATION REPORT
JAG FY17 and State Match

2018-19 GRANT YEAR



DTF name Federal Award Federal Spent

Federal 

Award 

Balance

% utilized Local Match  Spent
Local Match 

Balance
% utilized

1ST DTF $79,365.95 $79,034.73 $331.22 99.58% 15,873.19$  $15,873.19 $0.00 100.00%

2nd DTF $66,049.77 $55,148.07 $10,901.70 83.49% 13,209.95$  $11,994.76 $1,215.19 90.80%

3rd DTF $61,364.80 $4,839.91 $56,524.89 7.89% 12,272.96$  $0.00 $12,272.96 0.00%

4th (Fayetteville) DTF $91,318.50 $91,318.50 $0.00 100.00% 18,263.70$  $18,263.70 $0.00 100.00%

5th DTF $71,988.00 $71,988.00 $0.00 100.00% 14,399.60$  $14,399.60 $0.00 100.00%

Searcy (6th) DTF $61,787.00 $60,720.94 $1,066.06 98.27% 12,357.40$  $12,033.40 $324.00 97.38%

Texarkana (7th) DTF $72,241.41 $68,118.48 $4,122.93 94.29% 14,448.28$  $14,448.28 $0.00 100.00%

9 East DTF $95,886.47 $89,530.78 $6,355.69 93.37% 19,177.29$  $16,728.62 $2,448.67 87.23%

9 West DTF $79,473.74 $31,229.64 $48,244.10 39.30% 15,894.75$  $7,055.63 $8,839.12 44.39%

10th DTF $88,473.82 $61,757.40 $26,716.42 69.80% 17,694.77$  $17,694.77 $0.00 100.00%

11th West DTF $62,557.65 $34,476.39 $28,081.26 55.11% 12,511.53$  $12,511.53 $0.00 100.00%

12th DTF $85,405.72 $80,375.85 $5,029.87 94.11% 17,081.14$  $16,050.40 $1,030.74 93.97%

13th DTF $102,662.25 $102,556.55 $105.70 99.90% 20,532.45$  $20,509.37 $23.08 99.89%

14th DTF $83,812.08 $77,450.69 $6,361.39 92.41% 16,762.42$  $14,450.00 $2,312.42 86.20%

15th DTF $74,524.64 $74,524.64 $0.00 100.00% 14,904.93$  $14,904.93 $0.00 100.00%

16th DTF $89,919.26 $89,320.04 $599.22 99.33% 17,983.85$  $17,983.85 $0.00 100.00%

18 East DTF $58,547.44 $58,541.67 $5.77 99.99% 11,709.49$  $11,709.49 $0.00 100.00%

18 West DTF $48,477.48 $40,821.61 $7,655.87 84.21% 9,695.50$    $9,460.60 $234.90 97.58%

20th DTF $91,202.80 $86,668.92 $4,533.88 95.03% 18,240.56$  $18,240.54 $0.02 100.00%

TOTALS $1,465,058.78 $1,258,422.81 $206,635.97 85.90% $293,013.76 $264,312.66 $28,701.10 90.20%

Balances as of 08/10/19

2018-19 GRANT YEAR

DRUG TASK FORCES (DTF) UTILIZATION REPORT
JAG FY18 and Local Match

Effective February 01, 2019 (JAG 18 Subawards)



DRUG TASK FORCE 

(DTF)
DCF Award DCF Spent

DCF Award 

Balance
% utilized Local Match 

 Local Match 

Spent

Local Match 

Balance
% utilized

1st DTF $79,365.95 $0.00 $79,365.95 0.00% 15,873.19$  $0.00 $15,873.19 0.00%

2nd DTF $66,049.77 $0.00 $66,049.77 0.00% 13,209.95$  $0.00 $13,209.95 0.00%

3rd DTF $61,364.80 $0.00 $61,364.80 0.00% 12,272.96$  $0.00 $12,272.96 0.00%

4th (Fayetteville) DTF $91,318.50 $0.00 $91,318.50 0.00% 18,263.70$  $0.00 $18,263.70 0.00%

5th DTF $71,998.00 $0.00 $71,998.00 0.00% 14,399.60$  $0.00 $14,399.60 0.00%

Searcy (6th) DTF $61,787.37 $0.00 $61,787.37 0.00% 12,357.75$  $0.00 $12,357.75 0.00%

Texarkana (8th S JD) 

DTF $72,241.41 $0.00 $72,241.41 0.00% 14,448.28$  $0.00 $14,448.28 0.00%

9th East DTF $95,886.47 $0.00 $95,886.47 0.00% 19,177.29$  $0.00 $19,177.29 0.00%

9th West DTF $79,473.74 $0.00 $79,473.74 0.00% 15,894.75$  $0.00 $15,894.75 0.00%

10th DTF $88,473.82 $0.00 $88,473.82 0.00% 17,694.77$  $0.00 $17,694.77 0.00%

11th West DTF $62,557.65 $0.00 $62,557.65 0.00% 12,511.53$  $0.00 $12,511.53 0.00%

12th DTF $85,405.72 $0.00 $85,405.72 0.00% 17,081.14$  $0.00 $17,081.14 0.00%

13th DTF $102,662.25 $0.00 $102,662.25 0.00% 20,532.45$  $0.00 $20,532.45 0.00%

14th DTF $83,812.08 $0.00 $83,812.08 0.00% 16,762.42$  $0.00 $16,762.42 0.00%

15th DTF $74,524.64 $0.00 $74,524.64 0.00% 14,904.92$  $0.00 $14,904.92 0.00%

16th DTF $89,919.26 $0.00 $89,919.26 0.00% 17,983.85$  $0.00 $17,983.85 0.00%

18th East DTF $58,547.44 $0.00 $58,547.44 0.00% 11,709.49$  $0.00 $11,709.49 0.00%

18th West DTF $48,477.44 $0.00 $48,477.44 0.00% 9,695.50$    $0.00 $9,695.50 0.00%

20th DTF $91,202.81 $0.00 $91,202.81 0.00% 18,240.55$  $0.00 $18,240.55 0.00%

TOTALS $1,465,069.12 $0.00 $1,465,069.12 0.00% $293,014.09 $0.00 $293,014.09 0.00%

Balances as of 08/10/19

2019-2020 GRANT STATE FISCAL YEAR

DRUG TASK FORCES (DTF) UTILIZATION REPORT
Drug Crime Fund (DCF) SFY 2020 and Local Match

Effective July 01, 2019 (DCF 2020 Subawards)



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

Statewide 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 11:46:11 AM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  377  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 6  

Total Admissions 383  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 5  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 287 75%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 52 14%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 3 1%  

Homeless at admission 90 23%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 73 19%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 49 13%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 56 15%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Methamphetamine (120) 

Alcohol (119) 

Marijuana/Hashish (46) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 4 1%  

Medical Detox 52 14%  

Residential  140 37%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 1 0%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 7 2%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 2 1%  

Outpatient 154 40%  

JDC Outpatient 2 1%  

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 22 6%  
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

Statewide 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 11:46:11 AM 
 

 

 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 56  

Transitioned to Residential  27 48%  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0%  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 1 2%  

Remained in Detox 0 0%  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 28 50%  

Other 0 0%  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 252  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 99 39%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 41 16%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 14 6%  

Incarcerated 1 0%  

Referred outside this program 43 17%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 2 1%  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 40 16%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 1 0%  

Unknown 11 4%  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

Statewide 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 11:46:11 AM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 252 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 26 10% 27 11% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  3 1% 3 1% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  77 31% 40 16% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 22 9% 86 34% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  37 15% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  31 12% 129 51% 

 

Catchment Areas are as follows: 
Catchment Area 1: Ozark Guidance Center, Catchment Area 2: Ozark Guidance Center, Counseling Associates, Northeast 
Arkansas Community Mental Health Center DBA Mid-South Health Systems, Catchment Area 3: Northeast Arkansas Community 
Mental Health Center DBA Mid-South Health Systems, Catchment Area 5: Quapaw House, Catchment Area 6, 10th District DBA 
New Beginnings, Catchment Area 7: Southwest Arkansas Counseling and Mental Health Center, Catchment Area 8 Recovery 
Centers Arkansas 
 
Subcontractors serve catchment areas as follows:  
Area 1 – Harbor House, Inc., Quapaw House, Inc., Recovery Centers of Arkansas, United Methodist Children’s Home, Area 2 – 
Quapaw House, Inc. Harbor House, Inc., Recovery Centers of Arkansas, United Methodist Children’s Home, Area 3 – Crowley’s 
Ridge, Quapaw House, United Methodist Children’s Home, Little Rock Adolescent Center, Area 4 – ARVAC, Area 5 – Counseling 
Associates, Area 6 – Jefferson Comprehensive Counseling Associates, Better Community Development, Quapaw House, 
Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare, Health Resources of Arkansas, Area 7 – United Methodist Children’s Home, 10th 
District Substance Abuse Treatment Center, Harbor House, Quapaw House, Area 8 – Better Community Development, 
Counseling Clinic, Family Service Agency, Quality Living Center, United Methodist Children’s Home 
ᵃ
National Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) 

are composed of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved. 
   

ᵇThe Admissions data are all the current discharges clients. 
 
Client counts are unduplicated across funded providers in the statewide report. Client counts are not unduplicated across 
funded providers in the provider reports. If a client was admitted to two different providers during the reporting period, the 
client was counted in each provider level report but only once on the statewide report. 
 
       Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System ADMIS 
        CC 08/09/2019 
 
 



Drug and Alcohol Safety Education Program (DASEP)
Statewide Services for June 2019

   AREA       Provider      *Screened total SFY to date     ** Educated total SFY to date       ***Fees total SFY to date

1 Ozark Guidance Center 291 3,154 109 928 19,075 173,265

2 Counseling Associates 15 234 15 112 2,250 19,275

3 Mid-South Health 148 2,019 108 1,778 18,350 228,225

4 W Ark Counseling 109 1152 47 538 8,875 110,625

5 Quapaw House 134 1,634 52 974 8,775 157,600

6 Delta Counseling 91 987 28 344 4,500 89,350

7 SW Ark Counseling 96 1,006 47 483 8,400 83,150

8 Family Services 175 2157 93 1089 16,100 194,475

    statewide   Totals: 1059 12343 499 6246 86325 1055965

*A Pre-Sentence Screening Report (PSSR) is provided for each individual screened onsite to each of 
161 District Courts statewide.  A small number of the screenings are provided onsite in Circuit Court.
**Those educated this month were screened in prior months/years.   20% (average) of the offenders 
screened statewide are recommended for Treatment and may seek services outside of DASEP education.
***Fees are collected by the Providers for enrollment in DASEP education and remitted each month to DHS. 

 



 
Arkansas Prevention July 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  6.08.2019 (TB/pp) 

 

1 

 
I. Substance Abuse Block Grant  

 
A. Substance Abuse Prevention Block Grant – July 2019 

UA Little Rock/MidSOUTH continues to work with the following subcontractors: Arkansas 
Foundation for Medical Care (AFMC), Arkansas Department of Health, and International 
Surveys Association d.b.a Pride Survey as well as the following agencies that hold the 
Regional Prevention Provider contracts: 
  
Region 1 – Quapaw House, Inc. 
Region 2 – North Arkansas Partnership for Health Education  
Region 3 – Quapaw House, Inc. 
Region 4 – Crowley’s Ridge Developmental Council 
Region 5 – Harbor House 
Region 6 – Conway County Community Service 
Region 7 – Crowley’s Ridge Development Council  
Region 8 – Proposals from RFP under review 
Region 9 – Family Service Agency 
Region 10 – Harbor House 
Region 11 – Harbor House 
Region 12 – Community Empowerment Council 
Region 13 – Phoenix Youth and Family Services 
 
St. Vincent CHI (Region 8) has informed MidSOUTH that they will not be completing a CAP 
for next year as they do not wish to continue to contract after June 30, 2019. MidSOUTH  
developed an RFP for Region 8 that was posted in July and responses are currently under 
review. All other RPP contracts were approved for the 2019-20 fiscal year at the June 2019 
Legislative meeting.  

 
B. Regional Prevention Providers (RPP) 

The RPPs reported providing the following prevention activities in June 2019: 
Information Dissemination: 122,720  
Education: 1,637 
Community Based Process: 40,186 
Environmental: 1,357,961 
Alternatives: 2  
Problem Identification: 5 
Section 1926 Tobacco: 15 
 
Total: 1,522,526 

 
C. Regional Prevention Providers (RPP) Technical Assistance 

Darla Kelsay, Chuks Odor, Stephen McElroy, Tiffani McAdoo, and Rosalie Shahan, continue 
to provide ongoing technical assistance for reports, invoices, budgets, and the WITS system 
to all RPPs in May.  
 
Some of the specific support provided to the Regions include the following. 
 
 



 
Arkansas Prevention July 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  6.08.2019 (TB/pp) 

 

2 

D. Online Substance Abuse Prevention Training 
MidSOUTH updated the online Substance Abuse Prevention Training and the changes were 
uploaded in June. The following are numbers of people who completed the Online 
Substance Abuse Prevention Training for June 2019:  
 
Prescription Drug Misuse and Abuse – 12 completions 
Heroin, Cocaine and Other Drugs – 11 completions 
Marijuana and Other Drugs – 13 completions 
Tobacco – 13 completions   
Alcohol – 19 completions 
Substance Abuse and the Military – 16 completions 
 
For the month of June, a total of twenty-one (21) people completed the training. This 
represents a total of 2,605 (completion of any section) and represents approximately 883 
different individuals since the trainings went live on July 25, 2017. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Arkansas Prevention July 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  6.08.2019 (TB/pp) 

 

3 

II. Partnership for Success Grant 
 

• The funding for this youth prevention grant was received by the state of Arkansas on 
September 1, 2018. The contract was received by UA Little Rock and was signed by UA 
Little Rock on January 16, 2019. UA Little Rock received its invoice to begin billing from the 
DAABHS on March 1, 2019.   

 

• The Partnership for Success Prevention Specialist, Mallory Visser, began working at 
MidSOUTH on May 16, 2019.  

 
• A Request for Proposal (RFP) was created for the thirteen (13) Regional Lead Agencies that 

will provide the Partnership for Success activities in each of the thirteen (13) regions in 
Arkansas. The RFP was posted in early April. A list of questions submitted by potential 
applicants was provided to MidSOUTH by UA Little Rock Procurement and the PFS team 
assembled to answer each of the questions and return the answers to Procurement for the 
potential applicants. The deadline for submissions was May 2, 2019. The proposals were 
evaluated on May 10, 2019 and the following applicants were selected: 

 
Region 1: Northwest Arkansas Tobacco and Drug Free Coalition 
Region 2: No award – the RFP will be re-posted for Region 2. 
Region 3: Crowley’s Ridge Development Council 
Region 4: Crowley’s Ridge Development Council 
Region 5: Harbor House, Inc. 
Region 6: Conway County Community Service, Inc. 
Region 7: Crowley’s Ridge Development Council 
Region 8: Ouachita Children’s Center, Inc. 
Region 9: Women’s Council on African American Affairs 
Region 10: Harbor House, Inc. 
Region 11: Harbor House, Inc. 
Region 12: Community Empowerment Council, Inc. 
Region 13: Phoenix Youth and Family 

 
For the PFS grant in July: 
 

• MidSOUTH has developed contracts for the Regional Lead Agencies (RLA) that will be 
reviewed at the August Legislative meeting.  

• Each RLA has hired and/or identified a Regional Lead Representative (RLP) member to 
attend the Community Toolbox Training that will be held August 5-8, 2019 at DeGray Lake in 
Bismark. 

• MidSOUTH created a Regional Lead Agency Handbook as well as sample forms and 
guidelines for various procedures. 

• The RLAs are planning Kick-Off events for the PFS in their Region. MidSOUTH is providing 
guidance and created a form for the RLAs to complete which includes a summary of any 
event planned. Approval from MidSOUTH is required.  

• The CFO of each RLA were contacted and invited to attend the orientation to be held on 
August 5, 2019. Information on the invoicing procedure for August and September was 
provided. 

• Final planning is complete for MidSOUTH to host a CADCA Boot Camp for the PFS partners 
on September 9-11, 2019. 



 
Arkansas Prevention July 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  6.08.2019 (TB/pp) 

 

4 

• Regular meetings with DAABHS occurred in July to discuss the timeline and projects 
necessary to continue building capacity. Meetings were held on July 3, 2019, July 10, 2019, 
and July 31, 2019. 

• A SAVE AR Future strategic planning meeting was held on July 18, 2019. 
• MidSOUTH staff attended the Coordinating Council meeting on July 25, 2019 and the 

Discretionary meeting on July 30, 2019. 
• MidSOUTH is in the process of contracting with an agency for the SEOW.  
• MidSOUTH and DAABHS worked with TEAM SI to develop a new statewide campaign. A 

logo was created and TEAM SI is developing a tool kit with billboards, social media 
messages, and radio advertisements. The campaign addresses underage drinking and 
marijuana use for the target population of youth ages nine (9) to twenty (20). See new logo in 
attachments. 

• MidSOUTH collaborated with SARF, a drug and HIV prevention program of UAMS. 
• MidSOUTH also met with Denise Donnell of HRC to discuss collaboration of LGBTQI issues 

and training of prevention professionals. 
• MidSOUTH is collaborating with the Community Health Centers for Arkansas to roll out an 

Underage Drinking and Marijuana Awareness campaign at the community level in all areas 
served by community health centers. 

 
Prevention Trainings 

• MidSOUTH continues to build capacity to provide the activities identified in the grant by 
attending faculty development conferences and a national conference.  

• SAPST training was held July 22, 25, 2019. There were seven (7) people in attendance 
including the new MidSOUTH Prevention Specialist.  

• MidSOUTH is in the process of planning the following trainings: 
 

Training Location Date 

Community Toolbox Training – Part 1 DeGray Lake, Bismark, AR August 5-8, 2019 
Community Toolbox Training – Part 2 Little Rock August 19-21, 2019 
Mini CADCA Little Rock September 9-11, 

2019 
Say it Straight Jonesboro September, 2019 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
Arkansas Prevention July 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  6.08.2019 (TB/pp) 

 

5 

III. Prescription Drug Overdose Grant – UA Little Rock/MidSOUTH 
 
In the month of July, UA Little Rock/MidSOUTH provided the following services: 

• Planned for submission of contract for Legislative review. 
• Developed bid specifications and processed bid for order of Take Back Boxes. 
• Communicated with members of the community who have requested Take Back Boxes. 
• Completed order for Drug Disposal Bags. 
• Met with UAMS continuing education department to talk to physician clinic about Take Back 

Boxes and Drug Disposal Bags. The goal is to get Boxes and Bags in these primary care 
clinics. 

• Participated in conference calls about bringing opioid technical assistance training to 
Arkansas – this is planned for September. 

• Participated on calls with Federal Project Officer. 
• Managed data contract with AFMC. 

 
 
In the month of July, AFMC (the evaluator for the grant) provided the following services: 
• Internal team meetings to discuss the PDO projects were held throughout the month (July 1, 

2019, July 8, 2019, July15, 2019, July 22, 2019, and July 29, 2019). 
• Submitted Updates on the Naloxone Reporting Tool to DAABHS and CJI on the first of each 

week. 
• Attended the AADA Coordinating Council Meeting on July 25th  
• Collected data for the Needs Assessment 

 
 
IV. Prescription Drug Overdose Grant  

Naloxone Saves 

There was a naloxone administration reported in Scott County by Mansfield Police on 7/24/19. 
There was a naloxone administration in Crawford County by Mulberry Police Department on 
7/28/19. 

Naloxone Training 

After conducting a “buy-in” meeting with first responder agency heads in each community, Dr. May 
works closely with them to develop their model naloxone administration policy and medical director 
MOU. During this reporting period, the CJI Director continues to work with Boone, Craighead and 
Saline Counties to assist them in submitting a Letter of Agreement so they can begin training and to 
finalize their agency policy and MOU. The following agencies have worked with Dr. May to submit 
Letters of Agreement and/or were approved for online training.  

Boone: 

1. Alpena Volunteer Fire Department 
2. Bergman Volunteer Fire Department 
3. Harmon Volunteer Fire Department 
4. Harrison Fire Department 
5. Northark Police Department 
6. Hill Top Fire Department 
7. Zinc Volunteer Fire Department 



 
Arkansas Prevention July 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  6.08.2019 (TB/pp) 

 

6 

Craighead: 

1. Bay Police Department 
2. Craighead County Sheriff’s Office 
 

Saline: 

1. Benton Police Department 
2. Bryant Fire Department 
3. Bryant Police Department 
4. Collegeville Fire Department 
5. Paron Volunteer Fire Association 
6. Saline County Sheriff's Office 
7. Turtle Creek Fire Department 
 

Online Training Class Completion 

Craighead County (6/28-7/9/2019) 

• Craighead County Sheriff’s Office (22) 
 

Craighead County  (7/10-23/2019) 

• Craighead County Sheriff’s Office (5) 
 

Saline County (6/28-7/9/2019) 

1. Turtle Creek Fire Department (1) 
 

PDO Total trained:  28 

PDO Total trained to date:  826 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
Arkansas Prevention July 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  6.08.2019 (TB/pp) 

 

7 

V. State Targeted Response to Opioid Crisis (STR) – UA Little Rock/MidSOUTH 
 

 
For July, UA Little Rock/MidSOUTH reports the following: 

Peer Recovery Support Specialist (PRSS) Training 

PRSS Core Training 

The next Peer Recovery Support Specialist core training will be held August 5-9, 2019 at the 
Marriott Hotel in downtown Little Rock. This training is in conjunction with the Arkansas Behavioral 
Health Institute, which is August 5-7, 2019, at the Marriott Hotel and the Statehouse Convention 
Center. 

The trainers are: 

• Monte Payne, Better Community Developers 
• Tojuana Greenlaw, Quality Living Center 

 

As of July 31, 2019, the approved attendees are: 

1. Randy Adams 
2. Kenneth Arnold 
3. Tara Bennett 
4. Barbara Bridges 
5. Kyle Brewer 
6. John Campion 
7. Myriam Carter 
8. Alex Greene 
9. Jayme Hayes 
10. Greg Hogan 
11. Susan Hughes 
12. Laurie Johnson 
13. Randall Keeling 
14. William Kuns 
15. Amy Long 
16. LaToya Mouton 
17. Samuel Mullinax 
18. Clint Oswald 
19. Jimmy Skelton 
20. Sherita Smith 
21. Brenda Stringfellow 
22. Linda Swigart 
23. Kennedy Verbeck 
24. Amanda Wheeler 
25. Daniel Worthing 
26. Maude Yarbo-Pierce 

 

 



 
Arkansas Prevention July 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  6.08.2019 (TB/pp) 

 

8 

PRSS Core Training of Trainers 

The PRSS Core Training of Trainers will be August 14-16, 2019 at the Holiday Inn Airport in Little 
Rock. Attendees will be from the peers who have completed the PRSS Core Training and preferably 
those who work with the DAABHS-funded substance abuse treatment provider agencies. 

The trainers are: 

• Carlotta Powell, Southwest Arkansas Community Mental Health Center 
• Bonnie Stribling, Birch Tree Communities 

 

As of July 31, 2019, the approved attendees are: 

1. Arnitra Acker 
2. Teresa Apple 
3. Loren Beck 
4. Myriam Carter 
5. Wade Carter 
6. Casey Copeland 
7. Misty Evans 
8. Ashley LaHue 
9. Jacquelyn Livesay 
10. Lisa Ray 
11. Judy Weaver 

 

Peer Recovery Conference 

The Arkansas First Annual Region VI Peer Recovery Conference will be held September 10-12, 
2019 in Little Rock. MidSOUTH is working with the Peer Conference Planning Committee on setting 
up the conference. Topics that have been discussed are speakers, exhibit area, banquet, 
registration, conference giveaways, and other conference information. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Arkansas Prevention July 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  6.08.2019 (TB/pp) 

 

9 

VI. State Opioid Response (SOR) 

SOR Counties (Pulaski and State Agencies)  

Pulaski County Kickoff in Jacksonville, AR 

The Pulaski County Kickoff in Jacksonville was held on Wednesday, July 24th at 5:30 p.m. at the 
Jacksonville Community Center. CJI staff worked closely with Sharise Holland, Little Rock Air Force 
Base (LRAFB), to develop and promote this event. There were 39 participants in attendance 
including Jacksonville Police Chief John Franklin. Speakers for the event were Dr. Brent Herring of 
Cooper Family Dentistry and Krissy Stephens, Phillip Stephens, and Nancy Sims of Celebrate 
Recovery at McArthur Assembly of God.  

An announcement for the kickoff was placed in The Leader, a local newspaper covering North 
Pulaski, Lonoke and White Counties, on Sunday, July 21st.  The paper ran a full-page article about 
the event on July 27 2019.   

Naloxone Training:   

The CJI Director and Drug Director continue to reach out to agency heads in program counties to 
discuss the naloxone program, policy and medical memorandums of understanding to obtain buy in 
for participation. Dr. May worked individually with each agency to assist them in preparing and 
submitting their Letter of Agreement, agency policy and medical director MOU.   

The following agencies have worked with Dr. May to submit Letters of Agreement and/or were 
approved for online training: 

1. Cammack Village Police Dept. 
2. Jacksonville Police Dept. 
3. Little Rock Police Dept. 
4. Maumelle Police Dept. 
5. Pulaski County Sheriff's Office 
6. West Pulaski Fire Dept. 
7. West Pulaski Volunteer Fire Dept. 

 

State Agency:  

Dr. May continues to work with the Arkansas Department of Education (ADE) to developed MOUs 
between CJI and ADE for the purpose of making naloxone administration training and kits available 
to school nurses. To date, approximately 279 nurses have completed the requirements of the 
Arkansas Prescription Drug and Opioid Overdose online training for nurses. Below are school 
districts whose nurses were trained in July: 

SOR Online Training Class Completion 

Pulaski County 

1. Little Rock Police Department 6/28-7/9/2019 (8) 
2. Little Rock Police Department 7/10-23/2019 (17) 

 

 



 
Arkansas Prevention July 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  6.08.2019 (TB/pp) 

 

10 

State Agency 

Arkansas Community Correction 6/28-7/9/2019 (1) 

1. West Memphis (1) 
 

Arkansas Community Correction 7/10-23/2019 (1) 

1. Helena (1) 
 

School Districts – Nurses (6/28-7/9/2019) (25): 

1. Beebe School District (2) 
2. Bentonville School District (1) 
3. Bryant School District (1) 
4. Buffalo Island Central (1) 
5. Cabot School District (2) 
6. Conway School District ( 1) 
7. Harrison School District (1) 
8. Highland School District (1) 
9. Little Rock School District (4) 
10. Melbourne School District (2) 
11. Nettleton School District (1) 
12. Nevada School District (1) 
13. Pottsville School District  (1) 
14. Prairie Grove School District (1) 
15. Rivercrest School District (1) 
16. Stuttgart School Districts (1) 
17. Westside Consolidated School District (2) 

 

School Districts – Nurses (7/10-23/2019) (32): 

1. Batesville School District (1) 
2. Bryant School District (2) 
3. Cabot School District (1) 
4. Clarksville School District (1) 
5. Conway School District ( 1) 
6. Decatur School District ( 1) 
7. Drew Central School District (1) 
8. England School District (2) 
9. eStem Public Charter Schools (2) 
10. Farmington School District (1) 
11. Gurdon School District (1) 
12. Hot Springs School District (1) 
13. Jonesboro School District (1) 
14. Little Rock School District (3) 
15. Mount Ida School District (1) 
16. Prairie Grove School District (1) 



 
Arkansas Prevention July 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  6.08.2019 (TB/pp) 

 

11 

17. Prescott School District (1) 
18. Pulaski County Special School District (3) 
19. Riverview School District (1) 
20. Rogers School District (2) 
21. Shirley School District (1) 
22. Springdale School District (2)  
23. Valley View School District (1) 

TOTAL NURSES TRAINED:  57 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Arkansas Prevention July 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  6.08.2019 (TB/pp) 

 

12 

VII. State Opioid Response (SOR) – UAMS 

Events: 

RIOA staff has plans to view the 3-hour virtual seminar that was initially offered on June 19th on 
HIPAA vs. SAMHSA 42 CFR: Managing Disclosures when Substance Use Disorders are involved. 
DAABHS team is welcome to come to RIOA and view as well.  

General 

Position posted for Nurse Educator/Activities Director. This position will assist in opioid pain 
medication classes and other activities/events 

Faith-Based Network 

Dr. Gohar Azhar and Regina Gibson will meet with Dr. Keneshia Bryant-Moore (UAMS COPH) to 
discuss how we can disseminate opioid education materials within the faith-based network. Meeting 
is August 7th. 

Opioid Promotional Materials 

Now available for distribution.  Of the items listed below, the Senior Expo will receive 1200 of each, 
COAs 700 of each, Affiliated Nursing Homes 500 of each, GLTC 150 of each & DAABHS 1000 of 
each.  

 OPAL Bookmark 
 Opioid Use Disorder  (OUD) information Card 
 Understanding Opioid Pain Medications – Information for Patients and Family Caregivers 

Conferences 

Gerontological Society of America (GSA) conference November 13 – preparing several abstracts for 
submission - Dementia, Nutrition & Opioid QI. 

Mobile Tablets 

Received 55 of 100 mobile tablets. Remainder (45) are in process 

Take-Back Bins 

• Received additional information on the Drug Take Back bins used by UALR MidSouth. The 
information will be forwarded to the UAMS Centers on Aging.   

Budget 

• 2019 SOR June 2019  Expenses: $32,222.12 
• 2019 SOR Expenses Year-to-date: $91,966.26 

July 2019 SOR invoice is being generated and will be submitted for processing 

 

 



 
Arkansas Prevention July 

Monthly Report 
 

 
  
  6.08.2019 (TB/pp) 

 

13 

Future Action Items:                                                                                                   

Opioid protocol under review still –anticipate review to be completed this week, after which will 
begin scheduling classes on pain medications for mature adults. 

 

Important Dates to Remember:  

September 10, 2019: Dr. Jacob Painter to speak on the Landscape of Policy and Opioids at 
Geriatric Grand Rounds Tuesday,  Jo Ellen Ford Auditorium, RIOA UAMS Campus 

2019 Senior Expo: September 14, 2019, 9:00 am – 2:00 pm 

Statehouse Convention Center – 1200 seniors anticipated to attend 
 

20th Annual Geriatrics Long Term Care Update (GLTC) (CME course) at the UAMS Reynolds 
Institute on Aging:  
September 19 – 21, 2019   
 OPAL staff will man two booths 
 Publications, Opioid Educational Materials, & Handouts. An Opioid Prevention for Aging a& 

Longevity (O.P.A.L.) banner will be over the display and we will also display a vertical banner 
and tablecloth 

 Aging Long, Aging Strong (A.L.A.S.) – How Strong are You? = will offer grip strength 
determinations 

 

 



ARKANSAS 
MADD VIP 
REPORT JULY 
2019

Campaign Facilitator Place Date Time # of 
classes

Campaign 
Status Guest Number of 

Attendees
Expected 
Attendees

Attendance 
Variance

Total 
Revenue

Expected 
Revenue

Revenue 
Variance Narrative

Arkansas 
Community 
Correction Varies ACC 7/1/2019 Varies 5 Completed 21 0 21 210 0 210 No issues

Garland-Arkansas - Yolanda Holmes

Hot Springs 
Nat'l Park 
College 7/9/2019 10:00 a.m. 1 Completed 53 65 -12 576 650 -74 No issues

 Columbia-Arkansas Carol Wilson

Life Saver 1005 
N. Jackson, 
Mgnolia, AR 7/10/2019 1 Completed 7 25 -18 90 250 -160 No issues

Craighead-Arkansas -Yolanda Holmes

Parker Park 
Community Ctr. 
Jonesboro, AR 7/10/2019 6:00 p.m. 1 Completed 59 75 -16 721 750 -29 No issues

 Faulkner-Arkansas Yolanda Holmes
Conway, AR 
Public Library 7/11/2019 6:00 p.m. 1 Completed 56 65 -9 643 650 -7 No issues

Pulaski-Arkansas Yolanda Holmes
CAC Library 
LR, AR 7/11/2019 11:00 a.m. 1 Completed 75 100 -25 861 1000 -139 No issues

 Union-Arkansas Shanelle Robbins

Union Co. 
Library 200 E. 
Barton El 
Dorado, AR 7/16/2019 6:00 p.m. 1 Completed 21 25 -4 250 250 0 No issues

Independence-
Arkansas Sunnie Martin

Batesville, AR. 
Dist. Court 7/18/2019 6:00 p.m. 1 Completed 31 16 15 380 160 220 No issues

 Miller-Arkansas Carol Wilson
3005 E. 39th 
Texarkana, AR 7/18/2019 6:00 p.m. 1 Completed 22 40 -18 250 400 -150 No issues

Benton County-
Arkansas Debi Barnes

Rogers Public 
Library 7/19/2019 11:00 a.m. 1 Completed 87 120 -33 1071 1200 -129 No issues

Benton County-
Arkansas Debi Barnes

Rogers Public 
Library 7/19/2019 1:00 p.m. 1 Completed 56 120 -64 742 1200 -458 No issues

Sebastian County 
Michelle Cutrer-
Boggess

Community 
Bible Church 
9201 Dallas Ft. 
Smith, AR 7/20/2019 9:30 a.m. 1 Completed 70 100 -30 907 1000 -93 No issues

White-Arkansas Sunnie Martin

549 E. Main St. 
District Court 
Batesville AR. 7/20/2019 9:30 a.m. 1 Completed

Trooper 
(ASP) David 
Jones 27 35 -8 316 350 -34 No issues

 Jefferson-Arkansas Yolanda Holmes

District Court 
223 E. 3rd Pine 
Bluff, AR 7/23/2019 3:00 p.m. 1 Completed 25 40 -15 277 400 -123 No issues

Pulaski-Arkansas Yolanda Holmes
CAC Library 
LR, AR 7/25/2019 11:00 a.m. 1 Completed 64 100 -36 731 1000 -269 No issues

TOTALS 19 674.00 926.00 -252.00 8,025.00$  9,260.00$        (1,235.00)$ 



When you Rise Above Alcohol and Drugs, you expect more – achieve more – and 
accomplish more with your life. Better grades are within reach. Graduating on time, 
and going to work or to college doesn’t have to just be a dream. You can make it 
happen when you realize that being drug and alcohol free is the way to be.

Be R.A.A.D. 
Rise Above  
Alcohol and Drugs

Find us on Facebook

A HEALTHY  
ME IS DRUG  
AND ALCOHOL 
FREE.

MidSOUTH CENTER FOR 
PREVENTION AND TRAINING





SAPT TREATMENT Page 1 of 4 8/13/2019

Treatment 11,308,157.50   7,885,779.20      1,018,726.80                       
Harbor House Inc. 998,816.00         998,816.00                          100%
NEARCMHC Mid-South Health Systems 1,471,582.00      1,213,124.50                       82%
Preferred Family Healthcare Decision Point 140,052.00         140,052.00                          100%
Ozark Guidance Center 1,008,911.54      445,057.90                          44%
Preferred Family Healthcare Health Resources 177,500.00         177,500.00                          100%
Counseling Associates Inc 270,071.66         13,640.30                            5%
Quapaw House Inc. 998,818.00         996,728.83                          100%
Recovery Centers of Arkansas 998,818.00         977,401.13                          93%
Southwest Ar Counseling & Mental Health 822,392.00         706,897.05                          70%
10th District Substance Abuse Program 998,818.00         998,818.00                          100%

Treatment Other 1,248,368.00     1,248,368.00      1,114,258.38                       58%
Quapaw House Medical Detox and CORT 1,020,000.00      1,020,000.00                       100%
UALR Mid-South Center 100,000.00         94,258.38                            94%
UAMS Methadone 100,000.00         -                                       0%
Department of Community Corrections 28,368.00           -                                       0%

Totals 12,682,849.50   #REF! 2,153,066.56                       #REF!

DAABHS Substance Abuse Treatment Utilization Report- June 2019

SAPT Treatment Budget Obligation Description
 Obligation 

Amounts 

 Payments Through          

June 2019 
Utilization Rate



STR 11,308,157.50   1,682,054.00      
Harbor House Inc. 210,256.75         
NEARCMHC Mid-South Health Systems 297,863.74         
Preferred Family Healthcare Decision Point 35,042.80           
Ozark Guidance Center 219,017.43         
Preferred Family Healthcare Health Resources 35,042.80           
Counseling Associates Inc 43,803.48           
Quapaw House Inc. 210,256.75         
Recovery Centers of Arkansas 210,256.75         
Southwest Ar Counseling & Mental Health 210,256.75         
10th District Substance Abuse Program 210,256.75         

SOR 1,508,471.00     1,336,000.00      
Harbor House Inc. 167,000.00         
NEARCMHC 167,000.00         
Quapaw House Inc 167,000.00         
Tenth District Substance Abuse Program 167,000.00         
Natural State Recovery Center 167,000.00         
Southwest Arkansas Counseling & MHC 12,805.45           
Ozark Guidance Center 167,000.00         
Counseling Associates Inc. 167,000.00         
United Methodist Children's Home Arkansas Cares 154,194.55         

Totals 12,942,952.50   #REF!

DAABHS Substance Abuse Treatment Utilization Report- Jun  

SAPT Treatment Budget Obligation Description
 Obligation 

Amounts 



230,167.55                         
210,256.75                         100%
136,757.45                         46%

35,042.80                           100%
83,600.19                           38%
35,042.80                           100%
21,495.00                           49%

210,256.75                         100%
163,601.17                         93%

40,550.32                           70%
137,196.99                         65%

561,127.54                         58%
167,000.00                         100%

32,205.95                           19%
107,984.05                         65%

52,892.39                           32%
182,102.13                         109%

12,805.45                           100%
-                                      0%

6,137.57                             4%
-                                      0%

811,376.47                         #REF!

      ne 2019

 Payments Through          

June 2019 
Utilization Rate



DASEP Page 4 of 4 8/13/2019

Programs 2,265,724.80       2,265,724.80                 2,211,121.08                 
Preferred Family Healthcare Decision Point 45,557.34                      45,557.34                      100%
Ozark Guidance Center 291,706.66                    291,706.00                    100%
Preferred Family Healthcare Health Resources 47,940.00                      47,940.00                      100%
Counseling Associates Inc 63,920.00                      46,084.13                      72%
NEARCMHC Mid-South Health Systems 399,245.00                    387,789.91                    97%
Western Arkansas Counseling 233,511.00                    223,511.00                    96%
Quapaw House, Inc. 352,687.80                    352,687.80                    100%
Delta Counseling Associates 222,642.00                    222,635.68                    100%
Southwest Ar Counseling 250,000.00                    243,937.81                    98%
Family Service Agency 358,515.00                    349,271.41                    97%

Totals 2,265,724.80       #REF! #REF! #REF!

DAABHS Substance Abuse Treatment Utilization Report--June 2019 

DASEP Budget Obligation Description  Obligation Amounts 
 Payments Through         

June 2019 
Utilization Rate



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

10th District Substance Abuse Program dba New Beginnings 
C.A.S.A. 

Catchment Area 6 
Counties Served: Jefferson, Arkansas, Grant, Cleveland, Lincoln, 

Desha, Drew, Bradley, Ashley, Chicot 
 

 

 

 

8/9/2019 8:35:15 AM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  42  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 3  

Total Admissions 45  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 2  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 28 62%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 3 7%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 1 2%  

Homeless at admission 1 2%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 15 33%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 2 4%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 6 13%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Methamphetamine (20) 

Alcohol (7) 

Marijuana/Hashish (6) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 0 0%  

Medical Detox 0 0%  

Residential  25 56%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 0 0%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 3 7%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 0 0%  

Outpatient 16 36%  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

10th District Substance Abuse Program dba New Beginnings 
C.A.S.A. 

Catchment Area 6 
Counties Served: Jefferson, Arkansas, Grant, Cleveland, Lincoln, 

Desha, Drew, Bradley, Ashley, Chicot 
 

 

 

 

8/9/2019 8:35:15 AM 
 

 

 

JDC Outpatient 1 2%  

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  
 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 0  

Transitioned to Residential  0 0  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0  

Remained in Detox 0 0  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 0 0  

Other 0 0N  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 30  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 9 30%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 11 37%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 5 17%  

Incarcerated 1 3%  

Referred outside this program 2 7%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 2 7%  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 0 0%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  

Unknown 0 0%  
 

 
  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

10th District Substance Abuse Program dba New Beginnings 
C.A.S.A. 

Catchment Area 6 
Counties Served: Jefferson, Arkansas, Grant, Cleveland, Lincoln, 

Desha, Drew, Bradley, Ashley, Chicot 
 

 

 

 

8/9/2019 8:35:15 AM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 30 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 1 3% 1 3% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  1 3% 2 7% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  1 3% 1 3% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 4 13% 14 47% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  2 7% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  3 10% 28 93% 

 
 

Subcontractor(s) - Southeast Arkansas Behavioral Healthcare, Ozark Mountain Alcohol Residential Treatment, Better Community Development, 
Inc. and Jefferson Comprehensive Counseling Associates, Quapaw House 
 
ᵃNational Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) are composed 
of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved.     
  
ᵇThe Admissions data are for all the current discharges clients.    
     Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System (ADMIS) 
 CC ADMIS 8/9/2019 
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

HARBOR HOUSE, INC. OF FORT SMITH 
Catchment Area 4 

Counties Served: Crawford, Franklin, Sebastian, Logan, Scott, Polk 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 8:51:16 AM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  18  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 0  

Total Admissions 18  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 0  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 12 67%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 2 11%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 0 0%  

Homeless at admission 5 28%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 4 22%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 7 39%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 1 6%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Alcohol (7) 

Methamphetamine (4) 

Amphetamines (2) 

Marijuana/Hashish (2) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 0 0%  

Medical Detox 0 0%  

Residential  8 44%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 0 0%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 0 0%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 0 0%  

Outpatient 10 56%  

JDC Outpatient 0 0%  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

HARBOR HOUSE, INC. OF FORT SMITH 
Catchment Area 4 

Counties Served: Crawford, Franklin, Sebastian, Logan, Scott, Polk 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 8:51:16 AM 
 

 

 

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  
 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 0  

Transitioned to Residential  0 0  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0  

Remained in Detox 0 0  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 0 0  

Other 0 0  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 10  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 4 40%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 6 60%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules – program decision 0 0%  

Incarcerated 0 0%  

Referred outside this program 0 0%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility – ADMIS 0 0%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  

Unknown 0 0%  
 

 
 
 
 
 

  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

HARBOR HOUSE, INC. OF FORT SMITH 
Catchment Area 4 

Counties Served: Crawford, Franklin, Sebastian, Logan, Scott, Polk 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 8:51:16 AM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 10 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 0 0% 0 0% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  0 0% 1 10% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  2 20% 0 0% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 1 10% 5 50% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  4 40% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  1 10% 4 40% 

 
 

Subcontractors - Freedom House (ARVAC) 
 
ᵃ
National Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) 

are composed of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved.  
     
ᵇ
The Admissions data are for all the current discharges clients.   

  
     Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System (ADMIS) 

            CC 8/9/2019 
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatment 

NORTHEAST ARKANSAS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER/MID-SOUTH HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. 

Catchment Area 3 
Counties Served: Randolph, Clay, Greene, Lawrence, Craighead, 
Poinsett, Mississippi, Cross, Crittenden, St. Francis, Lee, Phillips, 

Monroe 
 

 

 

 

8/9/2019 10:27:51 AM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  60  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 0  

Total Admissions 60  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 2  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 45 75%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 13 22%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 0 0%  

Homeless at admission 13 22%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 20 33%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 12 20%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 17 28%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Methamphetamine (28) 

Alcohol (19) 

Marijuana/Hashish (7) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 4 7%  

Medical Detox 0 0%  

Residential  25 42%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 0 0%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 0 0%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 0 0%  

Outpatient 9 15%  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatment 

NORTHEAST ARKANSAS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER/MID-SOUTH HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. 

Catchment Area 3 
Counties Served: Randolph, Clay, Greene, Lawrence, Craighead, 
Poinsett, Mississippi, Cross, Crittenden, St. Francis, Lee, Phillips, 

Monroe 
 

 

 

 

8/9/2019 10:27:51 AM 
 

 

 

JDC Outpatient 0 0%  

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 22 37%  
 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 4  

Transitioned to Residential  3 75%  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0%  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 1 25%  

Remained in Detox 0 0%  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 0 0%  

Other 0 0%  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 31  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 21 68%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 4 13%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 1 3%  

Incarcerated 0 0%  

Referred outside this program 3 10%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 1 3%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 1 3%  

Unknown 0 0%  
 

  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatment 

NORTHEAST ARKANSAS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER/MID-SOUTH HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. 

Catchment Area 3 
Counties Served: Randolph, Clay, Greene, Lawrence, Craighead, 
Poinsett, Mississippi, Cross, Crittenden, St. Francis, Lee, Phillips, 

Monroe 
 

 

 

 

8/9/2019 10:27:51 AM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 31 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 8 26% 8 26% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  0 0% 0 0% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  10 32% 4 13% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 2 6% 14 45% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  6 19% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  4 13% 28 90% 

 
 

Subcontractor -Crowley's Ridge, United Methodist Children's Home, Inc., Quapaw House  
 
ᵃNational Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) are composed 
of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved.     
ᵇThe Admissions data are for all the current discharges clients.   

.   
 
        Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System (ADMIS) 
            CC 08/06/2019 

 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments  

NORTHEAST ARKANSAS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER/MID-SOUTH HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. 

Catchment Area 2 
Counties Served: Fulton, Independence, Izard, Jackson, Sharp, White, 

Woodruff 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 8:58:48 AM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  25  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 2  

Total Admissions 27  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 0  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 16 59%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 4 15%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 0 0%  

Homeless at admission 9 33%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 6 22%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 7 26%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 2 7%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Methamphetamine (11) 

Marijuana/Hashish (7) 

Alcohol (4) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 0 0%  

Medical Detox 0 0%  

Residential  21 78%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 0 0%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 2 7%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 1 4%  

Outpatient 4 15%  

JDC Outpatient 0 0%  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments  

NORTHEAST ARKANSAS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER/MID-SOUTH HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. 

Catchment Area 2 
Counties Served: Fulton, Independence, Izard, Jackson, Sharp, White, 

Woodruff 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 8:58:48 AM 
 

 

 

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  
 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 0  

Transitioned to Residential  0 0  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0  

Remained in Detox 0 0  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 0 0  

Other 0 0  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 21  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 14 67%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 5 24%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 0 0%  

Incarcerated 0 0%  

Referred outside this program 0 0%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 1 5%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  

Unknown 0 0%  
 

 
 
 

  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments  

NORTHEAST ARKANSAS COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER/MID-SOUTH HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. 

Catchment Area 2 
Counties Served: Fulton, Independence, Izard, Jackson, Sharp, White, 

Woodruff 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 8:58:48 AM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 21 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 3 14% 3 14% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  0 0% 0 0% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  8 38% 1 5% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 2 10% 13 62% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  6 29% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  1 5% 18 86% 

 
 

 
Subcontractor(s): Quapaw House, Inc. 
 
ᵃNational Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) are composed 
of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved.     
ᵇThe Admissions data are for all the current discharges clients.   

.   
 
        Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System (ADMIS) 
            CC 08/09/2019 

 
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments  

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. 
Catchment Area 1 

Counties Served: Benton, Carroll, Washington, Madison 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 9:23:33 AM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  103  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 0  

Total Admissions 103  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 1  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 102 99%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 13 13%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 0 0%  

Homeless at admission 32 31%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 14 14%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 10 10%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 2 2%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Alcohol (46) 

Methamphetamine (20) 

Other Opiates & Synths (14) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 0 0%  

Medical Detox 0 0%  

Residential  7 7%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 0 0%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 0 0%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 0 0%  

Outpatient 95 92%  

JDC Outpatient 1 1%  

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  
 

 
  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments  

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. 
Catchment Area 1 

Counties Served: Benton, Carroll, Washington, Madison 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 9:23:33 AM 
 

 

 

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 0  

Transitioned to Residential  0 0  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0  

Remained in Detox 0 0  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 0 0  

Other 0 0  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 56  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 7 13%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 1 2%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules – program decision 1 2%  

Incarcerated 0 0%  

Referred outside this program 37 66%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility – ADMIS 5 9%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  

Unknown 5 9%  
 

 
 
 

  

Total Program Discharges 56 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments  

Ozark Guidance Center, Inc. 
Catchment Area 1 

Counties Served: Benton, Carroll, Washington, Madison 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 9:23:33 AM 
 

 

 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 3 5% 3 5% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  0 0% 0 0% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  27 48% 14 25% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 6 11% 9 16% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  8 14% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  2 4% 7 13% 

 
 

 
Subcontractor(s): Harbor House, Inc., Quapaw House, Inc., Recovery Centers of Arkansas, United Methodist Children’s Home, Inc. 
 

 

ᵃNational Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) are composed 
of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved. 
     
ᵇThe Admissions data are for all the current discharges clients.   

   
 
        Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System (ADMIS) 
            CC 08/09/2019 

 
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

 Ozark Guidance Center 
Catchment Area 2 

Counties Served: Baxter, Boone, Marion, Newton 
 

 

 

 

8/9/2019 9:29:09 AM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  3  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 0  

Total Admissions 3  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 0  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 3 100%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 0 0%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 0 0%  

Homeless at admission 0 0%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 0 0%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 0 0%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 0 0%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Alcohol (1) 

Amphetamines (1) 

Other Opiates & Synths(1) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 0 0%  

Medical Detox 0 0%  

Residential  0 0%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 0 0%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 0 0%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 0 0%  

Outpatient 3 100%  

JDC Outpatient 0 0%  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

 Ozark Guidance Center 
Catchment Area 2 

Counties Served: Baxter, Boone, Marion, Newton 
 

 

 

 

8/9/2019 9:29:09 AM 
 

 

 

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  
 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 0  

Transitioned to Residential  0 0  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0  

Remained in Detox 0 0  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 0 0  

Other 0 0  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 0  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 0 0  

Client died 0 0  

Client left against professional advice 0 0  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 0 0  

Incarcerated 0 0  

Referred outside this program 0 0  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 0 0  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0  

Unknown 0 0  
 

 
 
 

  

Total Program Discharges 0 National Outcome Measures  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

 Ozark Guidance Center 
Catchment Area 2 

Counties Served: Baxter, Boone, Marion, Newton 
 

 

 

 

8/9/2019 9:29:09 AM 
 

 

 

for Current Dischargesᵃ 

 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 0 0 0 0 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  0 0 0 0 

Homeless at admission and discharge  0 0 0 0 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 0 0 0 0 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  0 0 0 0 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  0 0 0 0 

 
 

 
Subcontractor(s): Harbor House, Inc., Quapaw House, Inc., Recovery Centers of Arkansas, United Methodist Children’s Home, Inc. 
 

 

ᵃNational Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) are composed 
of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved. 
     
ᵇThe Admissions data are for all the current discharges clients.   

 
 
        Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System (ADMIS) 
            CC 08/09/2019 

 
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

QUAPAW HOUSE, INC. – Medical Detox and CORT Residential 
Program 

 

 

 

8/9/2019 10:01:39 AM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  71  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 0  

Total Admissions 71  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 0  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 45 63%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 11 15%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 1 1%  

Homeless at admission 21 30%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 3 4%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 8 11%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 10 14%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Alcohol (29) 

Other Opiates & Synths (18) 

Methamphetamine (8) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 0 0%  

Medical Detox 51 72%  

Residential  20 28%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 0 0%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 0 0%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 0 0%  

Outpatient 0 0%  

JDC Outpatient 0 0%  

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

QUAPAW HOUSE, INC. – Medical Detox and CORT Residential 
Program 

 

 

 

8/9/2019 10:01:39 AM 
 

 

 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 51  

Transitioned to Residential  25 49%  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0%  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  

Remained in Detox 0 0%  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 26 51%  

Other 0 0%  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 70  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 33 47%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 3 4%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 0 0%  

Incarcerated 0 0%  

Referred outside this program 0 0%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 32 46%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  

Unknown 2 3%  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

QUAPAW HOUSE, INC. – Medical Detox and CORT Residential 
Program 

 

 

 

8/9/2019 10:01:39 AM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 70 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Discharges 

 At Admission At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 11 16% 11 16% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  1 1% 0 0% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  20 29% 14 20% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 3 4% 14 20% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  8 11% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  10 14% 20 29% 

 
 

ᵃNational Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) are composed 
of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved.     
 
ᵇThe Admissions data are for all the current discharges clients.   
       Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System (ADMIS) 
            CC 08/09/2019 
 
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

QUAPAW HOUSE, INC 
Catchment Area 5 

          Counties Served: Johnson, Pope, Yell, Conway, Faulkner, Perry, 
Montgomery, Garland, Pike, Clark, Hot Spring 

 

 

 

8/9/2019 9:33:48 AM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  23  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 1  

Total Admissions 24  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 0  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 11 46%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 1 4%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 0 0%  

Homeless at admission 6 25%  

No substance use during month  prior to admission (primary problem) 5 21%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 5 21%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 6 25%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Methamphetamine (11) 

Other Opiates &Synths (5) 

Heroin (3) 

Marijuana/Hashish (3) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 0 0%  

Medical Detox 2 8%  

Residential  17 71%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 1 4%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 4 17%  

Women that entered SWS with their children 2 8%  

Outpatient 0 0%  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

QUAPAW HOUSE, INC 
Catchment Area 5 

          Counties Served: Johnson, Pope, Yell, Conway, Faulkner, Perry, 
Montgomery, Garland, Pike, Clark, Hot Spring 

 

 

 

8/9/2019 9:33:48 AM 
 

 

 

JDC Outpatient 0 0%  

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  
 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 2  

Transitioned to Residential  0 0  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0  

Remained in Detox 0 0  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 0 0  

Other 0 0  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 21  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 7 33%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 6 29%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 2 10%  

Incarcerated 0 0%  

Referred outside this program 1 5%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 2 10%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  

Unknown 3 14%  
 

 
  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

QUAPAW HOUSE, INC 
Catchment Area 5 

          Counties Served: Johnson, Pope, Yell, Conway, Faulkner, Perry, 
Montgomery, Garland, Pike, Clark, Hot Spring 

 

 

 

8/9/2019 9:33:48 AM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 21 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 1 5% 1 5% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  0 0% 0 0% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  5 24% 2 10% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 3 14% 13 62% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  5 24% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  4 19% 15 71% 

 
 

ᵃNational Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) are composed 
of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved.     
 
ᵇThe Admissions data are for all the current discharges clients.   
       Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System (ADMIS) 
            CC 08/09/2019 
 
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

RECOVERY CENTERS OF AR 
Catchment Area 8 

Counties Served: Saline, Pulaski, Lonoke, Prairie 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 10:05:58 AM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  22  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 0  

Total Admissions 22  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 0  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 8 36%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 2 9%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 0 0%  

Homeless at admission 7 32%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 5 23%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 3 14%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 8 36%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Methamphetamine (13) 

Alcohol (5) 

Amphetamines (1) 

Benzodiazepine (1) 

Cocaine (excl crack) (1) 

Marijuana/Hashish (1) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 0 0%  

Medical Detox 0 0%  

Residential  15 68%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 0 0%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 0 0%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 0 0%  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

RECOVERY CENTERS OF AR 
Catchment Area 8 

Counties Served: Saline, Pulaski, Lonoke, Prairie 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 10:05:58 AM 
 

 

 

Outpatient 6 27%  

JDC Outpatient 0 0%  

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  
 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 0  

Transitioned to Residential  0 0  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0  

Remained in Detox 0 0  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 0 0  

Other 0 0  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 17  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 7 41%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 5 29%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules – program decision 3 18%  

Incarcerated 0 0%  

Referred outside this program 0 0%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility – ADMIS 1 6%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  

Unknown 1 6%  
 

 
 

  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

RECOVERY CENTERS OF AR 
Catchment Area 8 

Counties Served: Saline, Pulaski, Lonoke, Prairie 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 10:05:58 AM 
 

 

 

Total Program Discharges 17 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 0 0% 1 6% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  0 0% 0 0% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  7 41% 3 18% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 3 18% 10 59% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  3 18% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  6 35% 12 71% 

 
 

Subcontractors - Family Service Agency, Better Community Developers, Counseling Clinic, Quality Living Center, United Methodist Children's 
Home  
 
ᵃNational Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) are composed 
of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved. 
 
ᵇThe Admissions data are all the current discharges clients.  
 

Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System ADMIS 
                   CC 08/09/2019 
 
 



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

SOUTHWEST ARKANSAS COUNSELING AND MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER 

Catchment Area 7 
Counties Served: Calhoun, Columbia, Dallas, Hempstead, Howard, 

Calhoun, Columbia, Dallas, Hempstead, Howard, Lafayette, Little River, 
Miller, Nevada, Ouachita, Sevier, Union 

 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 10:10:18 AM 
 

 

 

    

    

ADMISSIONS DATA 
 

  

    

Admissions Count 

Adult Admissions  24  

Adolescent Admissions (Under 18) 0  

Total Admissions 24  

Pregnant Admissions (# included in Adult Admissions) 0  

Treatment Admissions Measurements Count %  

Without prior substance abuse treatment 21 88%  

Employed at admission (full time and part time) 4 17%  

Educational or skill development program at admission 1 4%  

Homeless at admission 0 0%  

No substance use during month prior to admission (primary problem) 4 17%  

Arrested within the past 30 days prior to admission 0 0%  

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission 6 25%  
 

    

 Top primary substance used Methamphetamine (10) 

Marijuana/Hashish (9) 

Other Opiates & Synths (2) 

Alcohol (2) 
 

 

    

Admissions Counts by Initial Program 

Observational Detox 0 0%  

Medical Detox 0 0%  

Residential  13 54%  

JDC Residential 0 0%  

Adolescent Residential 0 0%  

Specialized Women Services (SWS) 0 0%  

Women entering SWS with their children (included in SWS count) 0 0%  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

SOUTHWEST ARKANSAS COUNSELING AND MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER 

Catchment Area 7 
Counties Served: Calhoun, Columbia, Dallas, Hempstead, Howard, 

Calhoun, Columbia, Dallas, Hempstead, Howard, Lafayette, Little River, 
Miller, Nevada, Ouachita, Sevier, Union 

 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 10:10:18 AM 
 

 

 

Outpatient 11 46%  

JDC Outpatient 0 0%  

Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0%  
 

 
  

Detoxification Admissions Outcomes 

Count of Detox admissions which transitioned to another treatment modality, remained in Detox, or exited  
from Detox and did not seek further treatment 
 

Total Detox Admissions 0  

Transitioned to Residential  0 0  

Transitioned to Outpatient  0 0  

Transitioned to Day Treatment (Partial Day) 0 0  

Remained in Detox 0 0  

Did not seek further treatment exited from Detox 0 0  

Other 0 0  
 

  

DISCHARGE DATA 
 

 

Treatment Discharge Measurements 

Total program discharges 9  

Reason for discharge Count %  

Completed treatment w/no use 2 22%  

Client died 0 0%  

Client left against professional advice 4 44%  

Discharged for noncompliance with program rules - program decision 3 33%  

Incarcerated 0 0%  

Referred outside this program 0 0%  

Transferred to a non-ADMIS program or facility 0 0%  

Transferred to another program or facility - ADMIS 0 0%  

Treatment completed but still some alcohol and/or drug use 0 0%  



       
    

Arkansas Department of Human Services 
 

  
  

 

   

      
   

Division of Behavioral Health Services 
 

  

      

       
 

06/01/2019-06/30/2019 Substance Abuse Treatment Outcomes 
All Treatments 

SOUTHWEST ARKANSAS COUNSELING AND MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER 

Catchment Area 7 
Counties Served: Calhoun, Columbia, Dallas, Hempstead, Howard, 

Calhoun, Columbia, Dallas, Hempstead, Howard, Lafayette, Little River, 
Miller, Nevada, Ouachita, Sevier, Union 

 
 

 

 

8/9/2019 10:10:18 AM 
 

 

 

Unknown 0 0%  
 

  

Total Program Discharges 9 
National Outcome Measures  

for Current Dischargesᵃ 
 At Admissionᵇ At Discharge 

 Count % Count % 

Employed at admission and discharge (full time and part time) 0 0% 0 0% 

Educational or skill development program at admission and discharge  1 11% 0 0% 

Homeless at admission and discharge  0 0% 1 11% 

No drug use during month prior to admission and discharge (primary problem) 0 0% 0 0% 

Arrested in the past 30 days prior to admission and discharge  0 0% 0 0% 

Attended social support program (w/ in past 30 days) at admission and discharge  2 22% 7 78% 

 
 

Subcontractors - Quapaw House, Harbor House, United Methodist Children's Home, and 10th District Substance Abuse Program dba New 
Beginnings C.A.S.A. 
 
ᵃNational Outcome Measures - A measurement used by Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) are composed 
of domains, outcomes, and measures determine to see whether the expected outcome was achieved.  
   
ᵇThe Admissions data are all the current discharges clients.  
 

Source: Alcohol Drug Management Information System ADMIS 
                      CC 08/09/2019 
 


	AGENDA - AUGUST 2019
	JULY 2019 minutes AADACC
	Special State Asset Forfeiture -Drug Crime Fee Assessment Memo-July 2019
	Special State Asset Forfeiture -Drug Crime Fee Assessment Memo-July 2019
	DCF-Monthly Totals for Fiscal years FY12-FY19_July 2019
	2018-2019 JAG 18-DTF REPORT FOR COUNCIL MEETING - July 2019
	2019-2020 DCF DTF REPORT FOR COUNCIL MEETING - July 2019

	Statewide June 2019 CCReport
	DASEP June 2019
	Sheet1

	Prevention July 2019 Monthly report
	Arkansas MADD VIP July 2019 Report
	Sheet1

	RAAD PRINT AD_5.25x5
	RAAD_2C_wTag
	DAABHS Substance Abuse Utilization June 2019 Report
	SAPT Treatment
	STR-SOR 
	DASEP

	10th District June 2019 CCReport
	Harbor House June 2019 CCReport
	Mid South Area 3 June 2019 CCReport
	Midsouth Area 2 June 2019 CCReport
	Ozark Guidance Area 1 June 2019 CCReport
	Ozark Guidance Area 2 June 2019 CCReport
	QuaPaw House Detox June 2019 CCReport
	QuawPaw House June 2019 CCReport
	Recovery House June 2019 CCReport
	SW Center June 2019 CC Reports

